
Alamogordo City Commission

 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

 

Addendum to 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

Tuesday, July 8, 2014 – 7:00 pm 
City Hall, City Commission Chambers 

1376 E. Ninth St. 
 

Susie Galea ...............................................................Mayor, At-Large 
Robert Rentschler......................................Mayor Pro-Tem, District 3 
Jason Baldwin...................................................................... District 1 
Nadia Sikes ...........................................................................District 2 
Jenny Turnbull ......................................................................District 4 
Al Hernandez .........................................................................District 5 
Dr. George Straface ............................................................ District 6 

 
Jim Stahle ..................................................................... City Manager 
Stephen Thies ............................................................... City Attorney 
Renee Cantin ...................................................................... City Clerk 

 
In accordance with Section 10-15-1.D, NMSA 1978 (2010 Cumulative Supplement), this agenda has been posted on the 
bulletin board located in the east/west lobby of the City Hall and in the glass case located outside a the north entrance of the 
City Hall, distributed to the appropriate news media, and posted on the City website:  http://ci.alamogordo.nm.us within the 
required time frame.  As a courtesy, the entire Agenda Packet has also been posted on the City of Alamogordo website:  
http://ci.alamogordo.nm.us 

The Mayor and City Commission request that all cell phones be turned off or set to vibrate.  Members of the audience are 
requested to step outside the Commission Chambers to respond to or to conduct a phone conversation.  The Alamogordo 
Commission Chambers is wheelchair accessible.  Other special assistance for disabled attendees must be requested 48 hours 
in advance by contacting the City Clerk’s Office at 575-439-4205.   

Addendum to Regular Meeting Agenda 
 
PRESENTATION             
 
A-1. Presentation by the New Mexico Cattlemen’s Association related to the Water rights on 

the Lincoln National Forest.  (Gary Stone, Presenter) 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION (Roll Call Vote Required)         
Adjourn into Closed Session in compliance with Section 10-15-1.H, NMSA 1978 (2010 Cumulative Supplement), to discuss: 
 
A-2. Sale, Acquisition, or Disposal of Real Property (Washington Extension to Ocotillo)  
 
A-3. Threatened & Pending Litigation (City of Alamogordo vs. Alvillar) 

 
 
 

 
 



Alamogordo City Commission

 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
July 8, 2014 – 7:00 pm 

City Hall, City Commission Chambers 
1376 E. Ninth St. 

 
Susie Galea ...............................................................................Mayor 
Robert Rentschler......................................Mayor Pro-Tem, District 3 
Jason Baldwin...................................................................... District 1 
Nadia Sikes ...........................................................................District 2 
Jenny Turnbull ......................................................................District 4 
Al Hernandez .........................................................................District 5 
Dr. George Straface ............................................................ District 6 

 
Jim Stahle ..................................................................... City Manager 
Stephen Thies ............................................................... City Attorney 
Renee Cantin ...................................................................... City Clerk 

 
 

 

 

 

 

In accordance with Section 10-15-1.D, NMSA 1978 (2010 Cumulative Supplement), this agenda has been posted on the 
bulletin board located in the east/west lobby of the City Hall and in the glass case located outside a the north entrance of the 
City Hall, distributed to the appropriate news media, and posted on the City website:  http://ci.alamogordo.nm.us within the 
required time frame.  As a courtesy, the entire Agenda Packet has also been posted on the City of Alamogordo website:  
http://ci.alamogordo.nm.us 

The Mayor and City Commission request that all cell phones be turned off or set to vibrate.  Members of the audience are 
requested to step outside the Commission Chambers to respond to or to conduct a phone conversation. The Alamogordo 
Commission Chambers is wheelchair accessible.  Other special assistance for disabled attendees must be requested 48 hours 
in advance by contacting the City Clerk’s Office at 575-439-4205.   

CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL          
Announce the presence of a Quorum. 
 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE         
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA            
 

PRESENTATIONS             
 
1. Presentation by the Mayor’s Committee on Aging related to some upcoming events at the Alamo 

Senior Center.  (Jesse Carr, Chairman) 
 
A-1. Presentation by the New Mexico Cattlemen’s Association related to the Water rights on 

the Lincoln National Forest.  (Gary Stone, Presenter) 

MISSION STATEMENT as Adopted by the City Commission on March 24, 1995. 
The City of Alamogordo is a Municipal Corporation that exists solely for the purpose of providing the best possible 
services to our customers, the citizens of Alamogordo. We are committed to providing these services with honesty, 
integrity, compassion, fairness, and a commitment to excellence.  

We are committed to the long-term financial stability and responsible growth of the City and all decisions will be driven by 
our commitment to provide the best services possible in a financially sound and responsible manner given the economic 
realities facing the City.    



July 8, 2014 City of Alamogordo Regular Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 2
 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT            
Residents must sign up with the City Clerk to address the City Commission. Comments are limited to 3 Minutes with 21 total. 

CONSENT AGENDA  (Roll Call Vote Required for Item No. 5)        
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Commission and will be enacted by one 
motion.  There will not be separate discussion of these items. If discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the 
Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 
 
2. Approve Minutes of the May 5, 6, 7, & 12, 2014 Special Budget Workshop Minutes and the June 24, 

2014 Regular Meeting of the Alamogordo City Commission. (Renee Cantin, City Clerk) 
 
3. Approve statement related to the Executive Session of June 24, 2014. (Renee Cantin, City Clerk) 
 
4. Approve Resolution No. 2014-32 accepting the Assistance to Firefighter Operations and Safety 

Grant Award from the US Department of Homeland Security - Federal Emergency Agency, in the 
amount of  $93,436, including a local match of $9,343.60. [Roll call vote required]  (Mikel Ward, Fire 
Chief and Ruben Segura, Grants Coordinator) 

 
5. Approve a memorandum of understanding between the City of Alamogordo and the Alamogordo 

Public Safety Officers Association (APSOA).  (Stephen Thies, City Attorney) 
 
6. Approve the Agreements with the NCNMEDD Non-Metro Area Agency on Aging Grant for the 

Senior Center Programs for Congregate Meals, Home Delivered Meals, Transportation, 
Homemaker and Physical Fitness/Exercise Programs in a combined total of $345,543.00. (Matt 
McNeile, Assistant City Manager) 

 
7. Approve the Agreement with the NM Economic Development District, Non-Metro Area Agency on 

Aging (NMAAA) for the Nutrition Service Incentive Program (NSIP) in the amount of $51,625.00.  
(Matt McNeile, Assistant City Manager) 

 
8. Approve a Memorandum of Agreement between the New Mexico Department of Transportation 

and the City of Alamogordo for federal assistance under the Federal Highway Administration - 
Recreational Trails Program in the amount of $57,618.38 for the Washington Avenue Trail Project. 
(Matt McNeile, Assistant City Manager and Ruben Segura, Grants Coordinator) 

 

ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA        
     
NEW BUSINESS             
 
9. Consider, and act upon, a waiver for El Zarape Restaurant related to their distance from a church 

for an application to obtain a Beer & Wine Restaurant License.  (Renee Cantin, City Clerk) 
 
10. Consider, and act upon, a request for authority to commence foreclosure proceedings on unpaid 

liens.  (Stephen Thies, City Attorney) 
 
11. Appointments to Boards & Committees.  (Susie Galea, Mayor) 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT  (Continued if needed)        
 

CITY MANAGER’S REPORT           
 

REMARKS AND INQUIRIES BY THE CITY COMMISSION      
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION (Roll Call Vote Required)         
Adjourn into Closed Session in compliance with Section 10-15-1.H, NMSA 1978 (2010 Cumulative Supplement), to discuss: 
 
A-2. Sale, Acquisition, or Disposal of Real Property (Washington Extension to Ocotillo)  
A-3. Threatened & Pending Litigation (City of Alamogordo vs. Alvillar) 

ADJOURNMENT             







  
Reviewed By: 
 
City Attorney ________ City Clerk ________ Community Development _______ Community Services ________ 
Finance _______ Housing Authority _________ Planning ________ Personnel ________ Public Safety ________  
Public Works _________ Purchasing ________ Assistant City Manager _________ 
 
 

 
AGENDA REPORT 

CITY OF ALAMOGORDO 
CITY COMMISSION 

  
 
Meeting Date:  July 8, 2014 Report Date:  July 3, 2014 Report No:    A-1     
 
Submitted By:  Robert Rentschler Approved For Agenda:    
      Mayor Pro-Tem 
  
 
Subject: Presentation by the New Mexico Cattlemen’s Association related to the Water rights 

on the Lincoln National Forest.   
  
 
Background:  Gary Stone, President of the New Mexico Cattlemen’s Association has requested 
to make a presentation to the Commission related to the Water Right’s on the Lincoln National 
Forest. 





















































































































































MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTADING BETWEEN
THE CITY OF ALAMOGORDO, NEW MEXICO

AND THE ALAMOGORDO PUBLIC SAFETY OFFICERS ASSOCIATION AN
AFFILIATED CHAPTER OF THE NEW MEXICO COALITION OF PUBLIC SAFETY

OFFICERS

This Memorandum of Understanding (the "Agreement") memorializes the agreement between 
the City of Alamogordo ("City") and the Alamogordo Public Safety Officers Association an 
Affiliated Chapter of the NMCPSO ("APSOA/NMCPSO").  The purpose of this Agreement is to
memorialize the agreement between the City and APSOA/NMCPSO regarding the extension of 
the Collective Bargaining Agreement, which expired on June 30, 2013 (the “Original CBA”).
1. For  the  duration  of  this  Memorandum,  except  as  otherwise  modified  by  this
Memorandum, the terms and conditions of the Original CBA shall remain in full force and effect
until a successor Agreement is ratified by both parties.  During the term of this Memorandum,
the parties agree to bargain in good faith with the intent of reaching a full collective bargaining
agreement.
2. The parties agree that SECTION 29. FINANCIAL PACKAGE, is amended to read as
follows:

A. Classification

1. Police Officers.  Effective July 1, 2014, all Public Safety Officers shall be
reclassified as Police Officers and will be assigned to a classification based upon their
consecutive years of service with the Department.  Each current Police Officer will be
given one (1) year of service credit for each consecutive year of actual service with the
Department.  Additional service credit will be given at the rate of one (1) year of service
credit for each year of actual commissioned service to a maximum of three (3) years to
any  current  Police  Officer  for  commissioned  full-time  service  with  any  other  law
enforcement  agency  located  within  the  State  of  New  Mexico  which  requires  as  a
condition  of  employment  police  officer  certification  by  the  State  of  New  Mexico.
Fractional service credit for any such commissioned service shall be rounded down.

Patrol Officer Service Credit Senior Patrolman Service Credit
P-1 Less than 1 year P-11 10 to 11 years
P-2 1 to 2 years P-12 11 to 12 years
P-3 2 to 3 years P-13 12 to 13 years
P-4 3 to 4 years P-14 13 to 14 years
P-5 4 to 5 years P-15 14 to 15 years

P-16 15 to 16 years
P-17 16 to 17 years

Advanced Patrol Ofc. Service Credit P-18 17 to 18 years
P-6 5 to 6 years P-19 18 to 19 years
P-7 6 to 7 years P-20 More than 19 years
P-8 7 to 8 years
P-9 8 to 9 year
P-10 9 to 10 years

2. Probationary Police Officers as of July 1, 2014 and Future Hires. This
Section shall apply to individual Police Officers who were still in probationary status as
of July 1, 2014, and those hired thereafter.  Upon completion of their probationary period,
a Police Officer with no prior service credit shall be classified as P-1.  Police Officers
hired after July 1, 2014 who hold a current and valid certification as a police officer by
the  State  of  New  Mexico  and  who  were  previously  employed  full-time  as  a

- 1 -



commissioned police officer for more than one year by a law enforcement agency located
within  the  State  of  New Mexico,  will  be  assigned  a  classification  reflecting  service
equivalent to their actual years of commissioned service to a maximum of three (3) years.
Fractional service credit for any such commissioned service shall be rounded down.

3. Sergeants. Effective July 1, 2014, all Police Officers holding the rank of
sergeant  shall  be  assigned  to  a  classification  as  set  forth  below.   Sergeants  will  be
assigned  to  a  classification  based  upon  their  consecutive  years  of  service  with  the
Department at the rank of sergeant.  Each current sergeant will be given one (1) year of
service credit for each consecutive year of actual service with the Department.  Police
Officers promoted to the rank of sergeant after July 1, 2014 shall be classified as S-1.

Classification Service Credit Classification Service Credit
S-1 Less than 1 year S-9 8 to 9 year
S-2 1 to 2 years S-10 9 to 10 years
S-3 2 to 3 years S-11 10 to 11 years
S-4 3 to 4 years S-12 11 to 12 years
S-5 4 to 5 years S-13 12 to 13 years
S-6 5 to 6 years S-14 13 to 14 years
S-7 6 to 7 years S-15 More than 14 years
S-8 7 to 8 years

4. Fire Fighters. Effective July 1, 2014, all Fire Equipment Operators and
Fire Safety Officers shall be reclassified as Fire Fighters and assigned to a classification
based upon their consecutive years of service with the Department.  Said members will
be given one (1) year of service credit for each consecutive year of actual service with the
Department.  Future hires shall be classified as F-1.

Classification Service Credit Classification Service Credit
F-1 Less than 1 year F-11 10 to 11 years
F-2 1 to 2 years F-12 11 to 12 years
F-3 2 to 3 years F-13 12 to 13 years
F-4 3 to 4 years F-14 13 to 14 years
F-5 4 to 5 years F-15 14 to 15 years
F-6 5 to 6 years F-16 15 to 16 years
F-7 6 to 7 years F-17 16 to 17 years
F-8 7 to 8 years F-18 17 to 18 years
F-9 8 to 9 year F-19 18 to 19 years
F-10 9 to 10 years F-20 More than 19 years

5. Fire  Lieutenants. Effective  July 1,  2014,  all  Fire  Fighters  holding the
rank of lieutenant will be assigned to a classification based upon their consecutive years
of service with the Department at the rank of fire lieutenant.  Each current fire lieutenant
will be given one (1) year of service credit for each consecutive year of actual service as
a  fire  lieutenant  with  the  Department.   Any  Fire  Fighter  promoted  to  the  rank  of
lieutenant after July 1, 2014 shall be classified as L-1.

Classification Service Credit Classification Service Credit
L-1 Less than 1 year L-9 8 to 9 year
L-2 1 to 2 years L-10 9 to 10 years
L-3 2 to 3 years L-11 10 to 11 years
L-4 3 to 4 years L-12 11 to 12 years
L-5 4 to 5 years L-13 12 to 13 years
L-6 5 to 6 years L-14 13 to 14 years
L-7 6 to 7 years L-15 More than 14 years

- 2 -



B. Wages/Salary. Effective the first day of the first full pay period in July 2014, all
non-probationary  members  of  the  Association  will  receive  the  rate  of  pay
specified for their assigned classification as follows.

Police Officer Hourly Wage Steps
Step 1 2 3 4 5

17.40 17.661 17.9259 18.1948 18.4677

Step 6 7 8 9 10

18.7447 19.0259 19.3113 19.6010 19.8950

Step 11 12 13 14 15

20.1934 20.4963 20.8038 21.4325 21.754

Step 16 17 18 19 20

21.75400 22.0803 22.4116 22.7477 23.0889

Step 21 22 23 24 25

Sergeant Hourly Wage Steps
Step 1 2 3 4 5

23.1636 23.5111 23.8637 24.2217 24.5850

Step 6 7 8 9 10

24.9538 25.3281 25.7080 26.0936 26.4850

Step 11 12 13 14 15

26.8823 27.2855 27.6948 28.1102 28.5319

Fire Fighter Wage Steps
1 2 3 4 5

11.0928 11.2592 11.4281 11.5995 11.7735

6 7 8 9 10

11.9501 12.1293 12.3113 12.4960 12.6834

11 12 13 14 15

12.8736 13.0668 13.2628 13.4617 13.6636

16 17 18 19 20

13.8686 14.0766 14.2878 14.5021 14.7196

Fire Lieutenant Wage Steps
1 2 3 4 5

14.9713 15.1959 15.6552 15.89 16.1283

6 7 8 9 10

16.3703 16.6158 16.8651 17.1180 17.3748

11 12 13 14 15

17.6354 17.90 18.1685 18.4410 18.7176

16 17 18 19 20

18.9984 19.2833 19.5726 19.8662 20.1642

C. Specialty Pay. Effective the first day of the first full pay period in July 2014, all
Police Officers assigned to the specialty positions of detective, narcotics agent, traffic
section officer, school resource, and field training officer (FTO) shall be advanced two
steps during the period of such assignment.  The pay differential shall apply only during
the  period  of  such  assignment.  Police  Officers  receiving  the  Specialty  Pay  will  be
returned to their regular rate of pay based on their classification when the reassignment as
a specialist is ended. 

- 3 -



D. Benefits
1. Group Health Insurance. The City has group medical insurance plans

that are offered to City employees.  The employee will  be advised of the plans at the
employee orientation. The City will pay 60% of the group medical premiums on the plans
offered by the City. The employee who chooses to participate in these plans will pay the
remaining 40% of the cost of the plans.

2. PERA  Contribution. The  City  shall  continue  to  make  the  increased
contribution for Members of the Association covered by PERA Municipal Police Plan 5
and Municipal Fire Plan 5 as specified in Resolution No. 2000-23.

3. Other  Existing  Practices  and/or  Benefits. Existing  practices  and/or
benefits provided by Ordinance or Resolution of the City Commission, or as provided in
the City's Personnel Manual, and which are not in conflict with a specific provision of
this  Agreement  shall  continue  to  be  provided  in  accordance  with  the  terms  of  the
Ordinance, Resolution or Personnel.

4. Recreational Facilities Benefit. All employees who are covered by this
bargaining unit shall be permitted to use the City’s recreational facilities and equipment,
including the swimming pool, that are located at its Recreational Center at no cost to the
Employee.   Family members  and guests  will  be required to  pay the normal  charges.
Employees will be given a twenty percent (20%) discount on any recreational activity or
other programs offered or sponsored by the City's Community Services Department.  The
discount applies only to the participation of the employee, the employee’s spouse or the
employee's  minor  dependent(s).   Participation  at  the  discounted  rate  will  only  be
available in the event the program has available space.  Employees shall given the "junior
golf  green fee rate" at  the City's  golf course, the Desert  Lakes Golf Course.   Family
members and guests will be required to pay the normal charges.  Rental charges for golf
carts and other charges or fees will be at the normal rate.

3. Longevity Bonus. A longevity bonus of $750.00 will be paid to all employees who are
covered by this bargaining unit who were employed by the City as either a police officer (public
safety officer) or firefighter (fire equipment operator and fire safety officers) prior to July 1,
2013.  The bonus will be included in the either the last payroll of July 2014, or the first payroll of
August 2014.

4. Each party has had a reasonable opportunity to read this entire Agreement, to discuss its
contents  and  meaning  with  a  representative  of  their  choosing,  and  that  the  terms  of  this
Agreement are understood and voluntarily accepted.

5. Provided both parties ratify this Memorandum no later than July 10, 2014, the term of
this Memorandum shall become effective on the first day of the first full pay period commencing
after July 1, 2014, and shall remain in full force and effect until a successor Agreement is ratified
by both Parties.  Provided, however, no step increases shall take place after July 1, 2015 at 11:59
p.m.

- 4 -



CITY OF ALAMOGORDO ALAMOGORDO PUBLIC SAFETY
NEW MEXICO OFFICERS ASSOCIATION

                                                                                                                               
James R. Stahle, City Manager Eliza Fernandez, APSOA

                                                                    
David Griffith, NMCPSO

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

__________________________                                                                     
Reneé L. Cantin, City Clerk Stephen P. Thies, City Attorney

- 5 -















































































































RCantin
Typewritten Text
-- 

RCantin
Typewritten Text

RCantin
Typewritten Text

RCantin
Typewritten Text

RCantin
Typewritten Text
11






	Addendum
	Agenda (2)
	1) Presentation - Mayor's Committee on Aging
	Agenda Request Form

	A-1) Presentation NM Cattlemen's Assoc.
	2) Minutes Approval
	May 5-12 Budget Minutes (39)
	June 24th Minutes (11)

	3) Executive Session
	4) Res. 2014-32 FF Assistance Grant
	Res. 2014-32 (2) 
	Award Package (15)

	5) MOU with APSOA 
	MOU (5)

	6) Agreement with NMAAA for Senior Center
	Cover Letter
	Agreement (21) 

	7) Agreement with NMAAA for the Nutrion Incentive 
	Agreement (10)  

	8) MOU With NM DoT - Rec. Trails Program
	MOU (12) 

	9) El Zarape Request for waiver
	Agenda Request
	Map A
	Map B enlarged

	10) Foreclosure on unpaid liens
	List

	11) Boards & Committees 
	Wuersching Application
	Letter of Support




